Racquel Naylor

From: Richard Kedrowski

Sent: Monday, August 28, 2023 10:38 AM

To: Racquel Naylor

Subject: Fwd: 1523 Laurel Avenue - Property in compliance?

Attachments: image0jpeg; image,jpeg; image2 jpeg; image001.png; Form-Application for Appeal-
Workable.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: Richard Kedrowski <Richard.Kedrowski@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Date: August 28, 2023 at 10:37:33 AM CDT

Te: Mai Vang <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Cc: Lisa Martin <lisa.martin@ci.stpaul,mn.us>, Otis Warner <Qtis.Warner@cl.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: Re: 1523 Laurel Avenue - Property in compliance?

Good morning Mai,

This property appears to have plantings, but looks unmaintained. Boulevard plantings are well over
three feet tall. | don’t know why the file was closed, but I will have Jen re-open it for the appeal.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,
Dick

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 28, 2023, at 7:56 AM, Lisa Martin <lisa.martin@ci.stpaul.mn.us> wrote:

From: Racquel Naylor <racquel.naylor@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Sent: Friday, August 25, 2023 11:11 AM

To: Otis Warner <Otis.Warner@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Cc: *CI-StPaul_LegislativeHearings <LegislativeHearings@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Lisa Martin
<lisa.martin@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Subject: 1523 Laurel Avenue - Property in compliance?
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Mr. Warner,

| just received the Application for Appeal and fee in the mail. 1 noticed the note below
in STAMP, so is the property in compliance?

Racguel Naylor

Saint Paul City Council
Suite 310 City Hall

15 Kellogg Boulevard West
Saint Paul, MN 55102
Phone: 651-266-8573

Fax: 651-266-8574

From: Racque! Naylor

Sent: Tuesday, August 22, 2023 9:15 AM

To: pobusch@msn.com

Cc: *Ci-StPaul_LegislativeHearings <LegisiativeHearings@ci,stpaul.imn.us>
Subject: 1523 Laurel Avenue

Mr. Paul Busch,
Please see the attached Application for Appeal.

You said that you would put the completed application and fee in the mail today. Then,
| should get it by the end of the week,

Again, the inspector is holding off on enforcement for a while, but | will need the
application and fee soon. The end of the week is fine.

Thank you. Have a good day.

Racquel Naylor

Legislative Hearings

Suite 310 City Hall

15 Kellogg Boulevard West
Saint Paul, MN 55102
Phone: 651-266-8585

Fax: 651-266-8574
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